

CURRICULUM VITAE

Andrés Castro Chavarría

PERSONAL PROFILE

I'm a Senior Web Developer I have 6 years of experience, and I have excellent knowledge in Web Standards (XHTML/CSS), Flex SDK, Flex Builder, Flash, Actionscript 2.0/3.0 and XML. My principal interests are the web applications and the web design.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Web Developer | ActionScript Developer - September 2006 to Present

Sedna Valley Limited Corporation

- Creating client architecture based in ActionScript 2.0 and Flash for the online games.
- Creating the mostly graphic layouts for flash games and integrating with the gaming platform.
- Integrate the graphics of the site Gamevillage with the components of the application.

Graphic Designer | Web Developer - September 2004 to September 2006

Info Costa Rica

- Maintaining the components of bingoworkz.com
- Creating promotions pages for the month
- Creating monthly newsletters and mailers

Freelance Graphic Designer | Web Developer - August 2003 to February 2004

De'Kridge International

- Creating flash and html website layouts for an internal client.

SKILLS

GRAPHIC

- Branding / identities
- Interface Design
- Navigation Design
- Web Graphics Optimization
- Newsletters

WEB

- Web Standards
- Usability
- XHTML
- CSS
- Java
- JavaScript
- Action Scripting 2.0/3.0
- PHP
- AJAX
- Content Management Systems

SOFTWARE

- Adobe Photoshop CS4
- Adobe Illustrator CS4
- Adobe Flash CS4
- Adobe Fireworks CS4
- Adobe Dreamweaver CS4
- Coda
- CSSEdit
- Eclipse
- Flex Builder
- Subversion
- Microsoft Office 2007
- Windows 95-XP platforms
- Linux - Ubuntu
- Mac OSX

EDUCATION:

Computer scientist, Bachelor - 2001 to Present
Design courses (Photoshop & Illustrator) by Fundatec - 2002 to 2003
Colegio, Liceo de Costa Rica - 1995 to 2000

PERSONAL QUALITIES:

Friendly, hardworking, funny, passionate.
I have A Strong Work Ethic.
I like outdoor sports like mountain bike and basketball.
I'm health and a non-smoker.

REFERENCES:

Mag.Adrian Calderon Guillen
SednaValley Ltd.
Title: Senior Software Developer
Mobil: 8830-3837
e-mail: adrian@gamevillage.com

Lic.Michael Hernandez Villalobos
Ilbean
Title: Senior Web Programmer
Mobil: 8998-3781
e-mail: keberos@gmail.com

Ing.Jonathan Brumley Lennon
Ilbean
Title: Senior Web Developer
Mobil: 8820-3423
e-mail: cayasso@gmail.com

Thanks for taking the time to look over my curriculum vitae. If you have any doubt please visit my website at:
www.kirev.com

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Andres Castro Chavarría
andres@kirev.com
8317-0522